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San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
3280 Crow Canyon, San Ramon CA 94538 
(925) 824-1834 Phone | (925) 866-1706 Fax 

www.srvusd.net 
 

May 5, 2017 
 
 

Addendum/Clarification No. 1 
Item Bid:  Seal Coating & Localized Pavement Repair at Various Sites 

RFB# 747 
 

The following clarifications, changes, additions, deletions and corrections hereinafter set forth shall apply 
to the Bid Documents for this project and shall be made a part thereof and subject to all the 
requirements thereof, as if originally specified and/or shown.   
 

 
NOTE:  SUBMITTED QUESTIONS IN BLACK FONTS.  ANSWERS IN BLUE FONTS. 

 
Item 1:  
QUESTION:  In the plans provided there are many seal coat jobs that call for crack fill.  Can you provide 
the lineal feet of crack fill for each location?  
 
ANSWER:  Measurements below. 
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Item 2 
QUESTION:  We received the invitation to bid on May 3, 2017.  The bid due date is May 9, 2017.  This is 
a very short time frame to visit 15 schools to do our due diligence preparing our bid.  Is there the 
possibility to extend the due date to complete the bid later than May 9, 2017?  

ANSWER:  In order to get approval by the Board of Education before the start of summer, we need to 
open the bids by May 9th.  

 
Item 3  
QUESTION:  The bid documents call for a project completion date of July 31, 2017.  Is there any leeway 
on the completion date since school does not start until August 14, 2017? 
 
ANSWER:  Teaching staff start arriving the first week in August so it would make it difficult to extend 
the completion date. 
 
 
Item 4 
QUESTION:  At Los Cerros Middle School several items were not provided in the plans.  Can you provide 
the square footage for dig out and the square footage for seal coating at this school?  What is the dig 
out depth?   
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ANSWER:   

 
 
Item 5 
Question:  At Diablo Vista Middle School no seal coat square footage was provided in the plans.  Can 
you provide the seal coat square footage for this school? 
 
ANSWER: 

 
 
 
Item 6 
Question:  Please send Plan Holder list. 
 
ANSWER: 
Alaniz Construction Inc 
American Asphalt Repair & Resurfacing 
Bay Cities Paving & Grading Inc 
Calvac Paving 
DRT Grading & Paving Inc 
Dryco Construction Inc 
FCS Striping, Sealing & Paving, Inc. 
Galeb Paving Inc 
Golden Bay Construction 
R & M Paving 
Silicon Valley Paving Inc. 
Vulcan Asphalt & Paving 
 
 
Item 7 
Question:  Since we got the bid on 5/3 and they are due 5/9, we haven't looked at sites. Are the areas 
of repair marked out in paint? If not, will they be marked out by district/pavement engineering before 
work? 
 
ANSWER:  Areas that are R & R are marked 
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Item 8 
Question:   
What is the total sq footage for seal coat at Alamo School? Is is 4,800? 
 
ANSWER: 

 
 
 
Item 9 
Question:  Is there an electronic version of the school maps with noted work? 

 
ANSWER:  There is no electronic version of the school maps.  Bid document provided printed version. 
 
 
Item 10 
Question:  Please explain 27,000 sq feet of skin patching at Maintenance Office? What are the specs on 
that? Didn't see on detail sheet. In 14 years I have never "skin patched" that much asphalt on a site... 
 
ANSWER: 

 
 
 
Item 11 
Question:  Maintenance Office- Prune Tree roots noted on plan but no patch right next to it... Please 
explain?  
 
ANSWER:  Prune tree roots.   SEE summary sheet for Maintenance Office above Item 10. 
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Item 12 
Question:  We have worked at SRVUSD during summer for many years. There is a start and a drop date 
for completion with per day fine. Will there be access to the sites for us. Summer camps, summer school, 
day care etc always limit our days to get on site. Please confirm there will be no limitations to winning 
bidder in getting access to schools. 

ANSWER:  We will work with the contractor to schedule work. There should be very little restrictions. 
 
 
Item 13 
Question:  Diablo Vista- What is the total sq footage for seal coat?  
 
ANSWER:  SEE Item 5 above. 
 
 
Item 14 
Question:  Los Cerros- What is depth of digouts on Trail. Legend says see plans for depth?? What is the 
square footage of the items (Seal coat, repairs? Then says alternate for grind/pulverize and pave but 
didn't see in bid form for that?  
 
ANSWER:  SEE Item 4 above. 
 
 
 

 
End of Addendum 

When submitting your bid, please be sure to acknowledge the receipt of all addenda on the form of 
proposal. 

 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Jasmine R. Gacusan, CPPO 

Director of Purchasing, 
Duplicating & Warehouse

 

           JGacusan


	3280 Crow Canyon, San Ramon CA 94538

